HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
February 16, 2022

9:00 A.M.
Via ZOOM Teleconference

Call to Order RK

Approval of Minutes of January 2022 RK

Financial Report (Vote) IS
Month of January 2022

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

Wellness Update MK
Wellness Mini Grant Discussion MK/JS
CVS Covid Test Kit Reimbursement IS
BCBS Service Issues IS
Medex Discussion IS
Easthampton Request IS

EC Open Position IS
Naturopathic Care JS
Adjournment RK

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — March 16, 2022, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom
Insurance Advisory Committee — April 13, 2022, 10:00 a.m., via Zoom
Executive Committee — May 11, 2022, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom

7<)




Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usOZweb,zoom.us/§/83128513927?pwd2aU\/UMVNOSXFKdzBuUDJEthPV\/GdnUTOQ

Meeting ID: 831 2851 3927

Passcode: 383384

One tap mobile

+16465588656,,83128513927#,,,,%383384# US (New York)
+13017158592,,831285139274,,,,*383384# US (Washington DC)

Dial by your location
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
Meeting ID: 831 2851 3927
Passcode: 383384
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbpNJhBxuy




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of January 19, 2022
Executive Committee Meeting
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Russ Kaubris Lisa Banner Michelle Hill
Rich Carmignani Jr Deborah Kuhn Donna Whiteley
Denise Cashin Emily Russo

OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Cynthia Smith Diane Sexton

Michele Komosa

CALL TO ORDER
In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m. with a quorum present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (pg. 3-5)
Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the minutes of December 15, 2021 be approved by
unanimous consent, all were in favor.

FINANCIAL REPORT (pg. 6-15)

Financial Report

The Financial Report for the month of December was presented reflecting a starting balance of
$5,612,597.52 with a total monthly income received of $5,996,954.75 and monthly expenses of
$5,202,902.95 with a total net monthly income of $794,051.80 and an ending month balance of
$6,406,649.32 with accounts receivable of $684,908.83 leaving a total of $41,947,363.98.

Investments and CD’s for December 2021

The investments portfolio value was $13,700,043.20 with a market change of $414,060.89
leaving a total of $14,114,104.09. The starting balance in CD’s was $16,168,374.52, with
interest earned of $4,119.89 leaving a balance of $16,172,494.41.

DECEMBER EXPENDITURES (pg. 15)
The expenditures for the month of December were reviewed. Joe pointed out that we received
approximately $1.2 million from CVS Caremark as our 1% quarter rebate with them.

?"/j‘"w.
(f'// Page 1 of 3




Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the full financial report be approved by unanimous
consent, all were in favor.

WELLNESS UPDATE
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:
e Participation — There has been an uptick in members creating accounts on Wellable,
Ahealthyme, and Learn to Live. Units are encouraged to keep promoting these platforms.
e Wellness Events — There have been 5 more events scheduled for February and early
March including webinars and cooking classes.
e Mini Grants — The request for mid-year reports has gone out and are due back by
January 26", To date, Michele has sent 3 reminders and has only received 1 report back.
e Wellness Credits — BCBS has agreed to let us utilize our wellness credits to pay for the
Wellable platform which hosts our spring and fall challenges and online fitness classes.

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa via email at
michelek@hcgit.org.

COUNTY RETIREMENT ASSESSMENT (pg. 16-17)
Joe reported the Trust’s appropriation to the Hampshire County Retirement system for FY2023
is $108,561.00. The annual increase is usually 7-10%, this year it was about 1%.

COVID IMPACTS (pg. 18-21)

Joe explained the federal government has passed that insurance companies need to cover up to 8
in-home covid tests per person each month. This will be covered for our members under their
prescription coverage, using their CVS Caremark ID cards. BCBS will not be covering these
and will deny any reimbursement requests.

Joe also reported that the government is currently offering 4 free in home covid tests per
household by visiting www.covidtests.gov.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OPENING

Joe reported Lisa Blackmer has left her position in Buckland for another job elsewhere, therefore
she has stepped down from her seat on the Executive Committee representing towns under 5,000.
We will be filling this position at the next IAC meeting, next week.

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (pg. 22-24)

Joe explained we have investments in 4 separate accounts with approximately 25% of it in
government bonds. Joe stated our investment advisor has recommended moving from the low
interest government bonds into something a bit more aggressive. The Executive Committee was
okay with this with the only concern being that we stay within the approved municipal
investments list.

LIFE INSURACNE RATE RENEWAL (pg. 25)
Joe explained the life insurance renewal rate will remain the same again. This will be guaranteed
for another 2 years, effective July 1, 2022.

4 “\)
@ Page 2 of 3




On a motion by Rich Carmignani Jr, seconded by Lisa Banner, it was voted to continue with
Boston Mutual for Life insurance for 2 more years at the current rate. This was followed by a
roll call vote with all in favor.

FY RATE RECOMMENDATION (pg. 26-31)

Joe explained although we saw an increase in claims over the last quarter, we have still seen an
increase in our reserves as many services continue to be cancelled or postponed due to Covid. It
is uncertain how covid will continue to impact services and claims, especially now with the
addition of coverage for in home covid tests. This was followed by some discussion.

On a motion by Lisa Banner, seconded by Deborah Kuhn, it was voted to recommend to the IAC
to maintain the current rates for FY2023. This was followed by a roll call vote with all in favor.

1099HC

Joe explained the 1099HC’s from BCBS are coming in 2 forms, one reflecting coverage from
January to June, and the other showing July to December. The reason for the 2 forms is because
of the change in pharmacy benefit to CVS Caremark. The 2 forms together are proof of a
member having creditable coverage for the year.

ADJOURNMENT
Chairman Russ Kaubris requested to adjourn the meeting by unanimous consent at 9:45 a.m., all
were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Smith

Meeting Schedule
Insurance Advisory Committee — January 26, 2022, 10:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Executive Committee — February 16, 2022, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom
Executive Committee — March 16, 2022, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom

D
&/ Page 3 of 3




SSLYTTT  00°8PTT TCTE0'Y  TT8P9T  TETISOT  O0'TEET  6LISYIT  00°0S8/L 00°00£LL 00'0S9'¥0T Asejes-uoN fesoL
- - $1500 10312pU] “LOL
SS'Lyvy 65°8¢l 8T'68% e 0S'9¢ey 00°008'% 00°000°€ 00°000% saUnLn | esis
80°8¢ TTLL 7€°96 00°000°c 00°000°E 00°000°€ 3LVLS Jo LNONIT3AVNL | 0bzs
00°009 00°00S ONINIVYL | ozes
& = SINOHJIT3L| Oves
00°00T 00947 00'0SL°T 00'0SLT 00°0S2'T sanoaALadns | 08ls
95°L6¢ S6ChS 66°TE ‘ddNs '340 B A¥INOILYLS | 0zvs
00'00S'S 0€'6 €eTT 00°009'6 00°000°S¢ 00°000'5T 00°000°ST SSINTIIWSLINVUDINW | 08ES
TS'STLT 19Ty 7C'8e TVLN3Y ¥313N IOVISOd | 228
[44:13 00°00S‘E 00°005€ 00005 (scueis) Fovisod | 02rs
= 00°00T SHOOB/SOVIWAIAYASMIN | 085S
9966 18 16°70¢ 69'€9 00°00s 00°00L 00°00S SESNIXTOSIN | 0855
S¥'19¢ 00°00SC 007000 00°005C 11ddNS ¥31NdNOD B 301440 |  0ZbS
80°0T 80°0T 8T°0T VA 44" 00°009 00°009 00°00S S3NddNS;000: | t0ers
86'GLE 6.'S0¥ 00°009°¢ 00°005‘S 00°009°S LINYIINVINONGITIL | Oves
00'000°S 00°000'8 00°000°€ 00°000'S 00°000°C€ WO 0zes
00°00S°CT 00°00SCT 00°000°CT (#Pny) SIOINYIS "INOD WAV | 50es
00°00S 00°00Z°T 00'002T Buptred
00°00£'T 00°00€'T 00'00€‘T 00'00€'T 00°00€'T 00'00€T 00°00€T 00°009°ST 00°0S¥'ST 00°000°ST Hoy
- - (4d3s4) SIOINYIS "INOD WAV | 00eS
0Z/0€/9-6L/LIL X3 AYVTIVS NON
pajebpng SIW3Ll FAo0
020ZAd 139ang |IN3Ll
97'8ST'‘6C  SE'8CI'6C CEVET6C  9€TCT'6C  LSTC8TY 78'8L8'8C  8¥'WLLOST  00v6V LES 00°028'68Y7 00'568'89% S1I43N39 3 SIOYM 101
- - XVL SNIHLIVAH dWNN | 68l
0v'8¢ 0v'8¢ 0t'8¢ 0t'8¢ 0r'8¢ 0€'TC 0E'TC 00°0S€ 00°0ze 00°0¢¢e IONVENSNIZAN | s8ls
S8'€00°S S8'€00°S S8°€00°S S8'€00'S S8'€00°S S8'€00°S S8°€00°s 00°005'6S 00'00SCy 00°000°0% FONVEASNIHLIVAH ¥819
- - dv3'O0ud LSSV 'di3 | 6815
T0'£SST 20°L8ST TO'€95°C T0'15S°C [Awd: 43 T0°'1SST 6C°SST'L0T  00'¥¥9V0T 00°000'86 00°000'88 13d AdolnaniiNGD | 1818
- = 00°000°S (sr10) XvL Q3N | 9815
= 2 (co0) void | isy
= - T¥S 3TA0TNG dW3L | 0Zis
= - INLENO | 08ls
00'000‘S 00°'000% 00°S.S ALIAZONOT| sris
66'895'TC  80°6ES'TT 90'6€S‘TC  60'6€S'TC  08'LS6'CE S9'70€°TC  YO'¥6S'8E 00'000'89€ 00°000°S¥E 00°000'SEE SHVIVS | OLIS
Arenuep Jaquiode | JequivAoN | 19003100 | Jequisideg 3snbny _ Aine 0€-9/1-L 0¢-9/1-L 02/0€/9-61/1/L 143N 39 8 SIDOVYM
pajabpng psjebpng pasbpng SINTL] | Fa00
2z0T-Ad 1202-Ad 020TAd 139ang | wau

(2zoz ‘o€ aunr 01 1202 ‘4 AINr) SISNIJXT ONILYHIJO 0202 HVIA TVOSId |

1SNYL AONVINSNI dNOYUD ALNNOD FHIHSHINVH




18'9SL°Cy  ¢C099€E ¥5'088°0v  8SvEV'8¢  68'979%S 7R'EILTE  S9TOS'SLT  00PrE9S9 00'076'76S 00°670'V19 — _‘ STV1i0L _
00°TSET L8'E€8T'T 00vTLL 00'v99°L 00'€66'T 00'7S6'T 8€'9VCET 00°000°TY 00'00%'2T 00°005°0¥ ONISSID0¥d V1VA W.I0L
00°TSET L8'€8T'T 00VTL'L 00'799°L 00°€66'T 00'v7S6'T 8E9VTET 00°000°01 00°00%'97 00°000'8T +/U3S HOIL 3 JOMJ OSIN | 0025
000007 s0d doLys3a| osss
00°000°T 00°000°T 00°00S S3NddNS ¥3LNdWOD | 02rs
- - IHVYMLIOS ¥3LNdWOD 0zvs
- - 00°000°0Z F4VNTNYH ¥31INdN00 | 0009
frenuer | Jequieveq | JequienoN | 19400 | sequisides | ysnbny Aine T osol-z | ocol-L  [0e/os/e6LibiL I
pejebpng pejebpng pejebpng SW3Ll 3009,
_ 2T0T-Ad _ 1202-Ad _ 0C0CAd 139ang | IN3 Ll




-
>/

o

ov'LOZ ' LyY'S ZE'679'901'9 26°/65'219'G 0/'LE€'65Y'S S¥'/¥9'299'G 08'8¥8°/8.'9 €/'9z/'0v8'8 S1°152'050'9 SeTr'L90'8 99'/20'7¥5'6 zseel’leg’s s0'zzL'eps’L SONYIVE ATHINOW ONIONI
sjusuysnipy
ov'L0Z' L¥y'S ZE6Y9'901'9 25'/65'219'S 0/'/€€'65%'G G¥ /p9'259'G 08'8¥8'28.'9 €/'92.'0v8'8 §1'162°050'9 SeThy' 190’8 99'/20'v¥S'6 zs8el'les'e §0'zzL'8v8', sauejeq yseo
3ONVIvE

(99" 2p7'656) 08'150'v6. 28'652'€S 1 (260€'€61) (ger1oz'sel’l) |(c6°2/8'250'2) | 89'5.6'68L'c [(0Z'169'0L0'2) [(Le's85'28b L) | 171688299 L¥oLy'zen’)  |(zL0/8'6vL) JWOONI ATHINOW L3N VIO
$8'695'005'9 G6'206'202'S G€'962'609'9 ¥6'820°L8%'9 117858'6L1'9 86°06.'L9V'L £€8'829'L1e'9 16'0SY'¥EL'S 02'6.8'0€L'S 90'25¥'zeL's 19'65/'epL'S S0'¥60'G2L'S SASNAdXT ATHINOW V101
18'9G.'ZY 22'095'ce ¥5°088'0% 85 vEP'8e 68'929'vS z8'€9.'2e §9'20S'SLL ey ley'ee §6°700'cE 12'898'8¢ €€°26.'0 £6'G59'¢ce sesuadx3 bugesado uun |ejol
€0'€L8'L6P'9 €L2ve'e9l's 18'G/€'895'9 9€'¥65'8YY'9 zelee'soe’'e 91'/20'Ger'L 81'9Z1'99L'9 87'610'969'G G2'¥/8'169'G G8'€85'€69'S 82'€96'269'G 2L'8e¥'1L69'S sasuadx3 ueld [Ej0L
98'69L'6¥.L") L1'20L'98Y €7'912'9/8°L G6'161'8GL"'L 9.°0¥5'G.9'L GE'6.p'€8G'L 81'9¢6'602° | 6G'8/1'8bY 21°s0z'0sy 02'96.'Gvy G8'v68'Ghy SG'6YL vy JBWRPRS WiElD g ‘dx3 JoUio
pied Wwnjwaid IS S808
SouEuL1m jsnlpe Uoosy
08'610°€L6 wswelyes g8
Lieyl'esl 95'0v0'6L1 8€'650'881 L¥'c08'98l 91°'060'981 10'826'v.€ 68'0¥5'G.) €1'69¢'GLL G9'/8¥'G/1 €'89L'v/L1 15'886'7/L) (‘66yg'pu)) 2ouensuloy
00'005'615'Y 00'009'€05'¥ 00°009°€0S'y 00'009'€0S'y 00°009°€0S't 00°009°€0S 't 00'002'956'Y 00'00€'220'S 00'00¢'2.0'G 00'00€'220'G 00'00€'220'G 0000€°220'S usodag wieln
(yewmse) 3505 unupy sgo8

SISNIdX3 ATHINOW
86°LZL L¥S'S G/'$56'966'G /1'916'29.'9 61'61L'€62'9 9/°959'v8¢2'G G0'eLB'PLY'S Ly09'LEL's LL85L'eel'e 68'€62'87C' ¥ 0z'lve'see'e 80'2/1'9LL'9 €€'622'G/5'S JNOONI ATHLNOI Y101,
PR103110D Winlald ¥S SAOE
SpusURSNIPY 10 SWOSU] 9O
[ASARS] G6'099 5119 L4 &4 6g°€E9 96°/81 8€'984 75888 GE'98L 06662 86°188 96°'Les (LaWW) awoduj jsasau|
90'¥05'0vS'S 08'€6£'966°G €9'v06°19.'9 G/.'951'e62'9 1£°€20'v82's 60°GZLvLY'S €0'818'0¢L'6 LyLi8'zel'e $5° 205 L¥2'y 0€'L¥5'vee'9 01°062'SLL'9 L€710S'7.LS'S Peja2jjo) tiniald [ej01

FNOONI ATHLNOW

22°679'90v'9% |25 /66°C19'6S |027/€€'65'GS  |SP LP9°259'eS  [08'8¥8'/82°98 |€4922'0¥8'8$ |GL'LGL'0S0'0$ |SETHY L9088 [99'/20'vvS'6S |25'8cL'188'8S |S0ZzL'ev8' LS |1/ '26G'866'L$ ooueleg bumels jej0)

sjuaunsnipy|

ZE'6¥9'007'9%

26'165'C19'GS

0L°/€€'65¥'G$

S¥'/¥9°259'6$

08'878'28.'9%

£.9zL'0v8'8$

G1'152'060'9%

Ge'Zhy'L90'8s

99°/20'7¥5'6$

z5'8¢€1°188'8%

60'CzL'8v8'L$

11'265'866'L$

@ouejeg yse) bupe)g

NVF

o3a

AON

100

1d3s

1snonv

Anr

aNnr

AVIN

Hdv

dVYIN

g34

SINaLE

1¥0d3d ISNIdX3 ANV JINOONI

1SNEL IONVHNSNI dNO¥ED ALNNOD FHIHSAdINVH




O

61°79.'6¥8'0F | 86°€9€'L¥B LY | 6L°9LF'808°0 | 26°029'L6S Ly | BLLLLLEL LY | G2TOP'069'Cy | LOLEL'GSL'PY | L1 2L'60S Y | LL'GYE'09T VY | L8169'GLE'Sh | 92°9V8'¥ev'Sy | £8°988°/00'Ch 2IqEAI209Y SIUNC2Y WM [230L
»90leZH0O'L £8'806'1789 82°09%'95. 8/'186'295'L 20'825'606'L S0'v66°L82°L 0£'€65'8.8 zl6¥9'l6L'y 1G'6.¥'%50'C 88'20/'96¢€ 0£'061°268 0L ¥0¥'9G.'L 2IqEAIR29Y SHUN0DY|
Gz'eee'ylo'el | 60FOL'PLLYL | 0Z°€70°00L°EL | 89'262'0¥8'ElL | 8¥'€L6'GEV'ElL | 9G°G0L'068'EL | 89'GBL'ELL'EL | 9€'829'v¥S'El | 88'259'VTrEL | 68°9¥E'L6Z'ElL | 12°0/0'866°C) | 60°EH0'L69T) lejoL
abuey) Joxel
(8°508'66%) 6809011 (8vviz'orl) 0282 70¥ (80°zeL'vSY) 88'605'LLL z€',95'891 8¥'G/6'61L1 66'G0€'29) 89'9/2'65¢ Z1'/20'10e ¥€'Lby'sel sarRy
wsodsq
B0VOL'PLL'YL | 02°€¥0'00L'€l | 89252 0¥8'El | 8¥'€L6'SEP'El | 95°G0L'068'EL | 89'GBL'ELL'EL | 9€'829'VPYS'EL | 88'C59'Ver el | 689¥ELST'EL | 12°020'866'C) | 60'EV0'269'CL | GL'S6S LIS T |njeA oliopiod
€1°€Z9'9/L'9L | Ly ¥6Y'ZTLLOL | 2GS PLE8OL'OL | L8'€OLPIL'OL | LOBYE'09LOL | EL°EOV'OSL'OL | LL'EETTSLIOL | L8TLY'BYL'OL | LLLEEYYL'OL | 9G°SvL0VL'OL | 18'€68'GEL'OL | 65°6LLLTLI9L douejeq
[N TAN 4 68°6LL'Y go0ig'y 98'vi8'e 8C'sv6'e 95°0LL'y 0€09.'e oL'seL'y 12265’ G 168'y zz8ll'e SP'e6e’L isaiu|
ysodag
Ly y6p'ZLL'OL | 25 7Le'89L'9L | L8'€9L'YOL'OL | LO'BYE'0OL'OL | €LEOV'OSL'OL | LL'€ET'ZSL'OL | L8'TLP'8YLOL | L2 /€€ PL'OL | 9G°SYL0PL'OL | L8'E6]'SEL'OL | 66°G/L 22191 | ¥1'Z8LBLL'9L $,ad
SJUBWIISBAU|
96°L08' 7'y 96°108'vYY'y 96'L08' Vi 'Y 96'L08'virv' 96°L08' VY'Y 96°L08'viv'y 96'L08' vy 96'L08'viY'y 96°L08'viY'y 96°L08' Y'Y 96°L08'vib'y 96'L08'vrY 'y susodag Joquisiy (2101
susodeq
96°108'vrY'y | 967108 VYY'y | 967108 VY'Y | 96108V Py | 96108 YY'Y | 96°1L08'YYY'Y | 96'108'VhY'y | 96108 kYy | 96'L08vYY'y | 967108 FbE'y | 96108 VPP | 967108 vhY'Y susodag soquisyy
96°LlE'LE 96°LLE"LE 96'2L€'LE 96'/l€e'Le 96°Lle'Le 96°L1E'LE 96/1€'Le 96°/LE'LE 96°L1€'Le 96°L1E'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LL€'Le leioL
sesuadxgy
Swoou]
96°LlE'Le 96'Lle'Le 96'2le'le 96°L1€'Le 96°LlE'LE 96°LlE'Le 96°L1E'Le 96°/1€'Le 96’LlE'Le 96°LLE'LE 96°L1E'LE 96°LLE'LE OUILL YOIS '@ JBA Paninddy
6.'802'€6 L¥°/80°¢6 Ge'188'v6 L6'65.'76 18°€55'96 61°06€'L6 18'89¢°L6 6001’86 89'C16'66 96'8%2'001) R Zs'ley'eol =01
¥6°€6L L 76°¢6.°L y6'¢6.L'} ¥6'€6.L') ¥6°€6.L'L y6'€6.L | ¥6'€6L'L 65°208°L 65°208'L §8'659'L £€'666'L ¥¥'L08°L sastadi
zesie'L ze516' 99'/56 ze616'L 99'/G6 1€71.6 1e'1.6 Le116 1e'1/6 Gutpuny
L¥'/80°€6 GE'188'V6 16'65.'v6 LB'€55'96 61°06€'26 18'892°/6 60°50L'86 89'216'66 96'87.'004 0s'eey Lot zs'ier'zol G9'/5Z'€0L ‘g's "uag safkojdw3 ysod
NVP o3a AON 100 1d3s lsnonv Alnr INAar AVIN dqdv JVIn g34 SR

UOIJeULLIOJU| JUBWIISIAU| pUy pund

1SNdL FONVAINSNI dNOYUO ALNNOD FHIHSANVH




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

TRANSACTION REPORT JANUARY 2022 (FY22)

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND $ 6,406,649.32
2022
WAR# |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
JAN PEOPLE'S UNITED

1 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD (JAN) 4,519,500.00 $ 1,887,149.32
1 STEALTH/STOP LOSS (JAN) 189,143.17 $ 1,698,006.15
1 CANARX (DEC/JAN) 10,665.40 $ 1,687,340.75
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 269,103.44 | $  1,956,444.19
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 20962341 % 2,166,067.60
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 174,967.02 | $  2,341,034.62
4 PEOPLE'S UNITED 951919 | % 2,350,5653.81
5 PEOPLE'S UNITED 1587756 | $  2,366,431.37
6 PEOPLE'S UNITED 581821 | $ 2,372,249.58
13 PEOPLE'S UNITED 156,116.22 [ §  2,528,365.80
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 372,367.24 | $  2,900,733.04
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 199,078.81 [ $  3,099,811.85
21 PEOPLE'S UNITED 14,948.78 | §  3,114,760.63
21 PEOPLE'S UNITED 4,165.00 | §  3,118,925.63
21 PEOPLE'S UNITED 7595042 | $ 3,194,876.05
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 1,084,227.22 | $ 4,279,103.27
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 56,902.52 | $  4,336,005.79
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 50,091.28 | $ 4,386,097.07
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 256,283.79 | $  4,642,380.86
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 182,088.91 [ §  4,824,469.77
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 5779488 | $ 4,882,264.65
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 121,989.18 [ $  5,004,253.83
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 874620 | $ 5,013,000.03
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 3847.32|$ 5,016,847.35
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 29,01590 | $ 5,045,863.25
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 7421224 $  5,120,075.49
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 123,190.80 [ $  5,243,266.29
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 167,058.98 | $§  5410,325.27
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 214,871.74 | $  5,625,197.01
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 13,095.96 | $  5,638,292.97
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 432,570.85 | §  6,070,863.82
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 24454035| $ 6,315,404.17
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 133,140.24 | $ 6,448,544 .41
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 739172 | $ 6,455,936.13
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 596,165.23 | $  7,052,101.36
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 175,743.45 | $  7,227,844.81
31 CVS CAREMARK (DEC) 1,314,553.15 $ 5,913,291.66
31 BLUE MEDICARE RX (DEC) 423,951.31 $ 5489,340.35
31 PAYROLL (JAN) 29,158.26 $ 5,460,182.09
31 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (JAN) 13,598.55 $  5446,583.54
31 INTEREST 617.92 | $ 5,447,201.46
$ 5,447,201.46

$ 5,447,201.46

$  5,447,201.46

$ 5,447,201.46

$ 5,447,201.46

$ 5,447,201.46

$ 5,447,201.46

$ 5,447,201.46

$ 5,447,201.46

1o/




$ 5,447,201.46
MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
JAN Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 4,444 801.96
$  4,444,801.96
31 Total $ 4,444,801.96
PEOPLE'S UNITED
JAN Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> $ 93,087.41
31 Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,793.94 191532 | $ 93,208.79
31 Total $ 93,208.79
PEOPLE'S UNITED
JAN Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
31 Total $ 31,317.96
INVESTMENTS
JAN CD-Florence Savings $ 6,428,483.83
31 6 mos. @ 0.150% (renewed 10/5/21) 81843 $ 6,429,302.26
31 Total $ 6,429,302.26
JAN CD-Easthampton Savings $ 9,744,010.58
31 9 mos. @.400 (renewed 12/6/21) 37767 | $ 9,744,388.25
31 9 mos. @.400 (renewed 5/18/21) 1,419.02 [ $ 9,745,807.27
31 9 mos. @.400 (renewed 8/6/21) 151360 | $ 9,747,320.87
Total $ 9,747,320.87
JAN Portfolio Value JAN 1, 2022 $ 14,114,104.09
Additional Investment $ 14,114,104.09
31 Investment Earnings/Loss (499,805.84)| $ 13,614,298.25
Total $ 39,807,451.55




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

FOR FEBRUARY 2022 PREMIUMS
FEBRUARY PREMIUMS NOT PAID | TOAVOID LATE ASSESSMENT FEE
AS OF JANUARY 31, 2022 o ,IN\/,OICE MUST BE PAID BEFORE:
___February 3,2022

CHESTER 18.179.38 232022
CUMMINGTON 4,510.64 2/312022

DUDLEY 99,723.06 21212022

HADLEY 169,542.18 2212022
PLAINFIELD 3,887.05 21312022
EASTHAMPTON 569,639.35 LATE FEE ASSESSED
FRONTIER REGIONAL SCHOOL DIST 176,828.98 21312022

$ 1,042,310.64




8159 £SS9 959 8199 8799 0679 €9 * T9Y9 8L179 ci9 L0V9 S1P9 66€9 C6€9 ¢6€9 _ sueld IV - s_<._.O._._
85T 06S¢ 18SC 0LS¢ 695¢ 65SC 08S¢ VST LEST €7S¢ 61SC L1ST 4514 60S¢ 661¢C Sueld X3d3N [ejol
96C1 v0ET €6¢T £8CT S8¢CT 8T [4:14" 08¢T 744" €LTT VLTt €LTT (424" 69CT [4°]14" AluQ s9kojdwg-4
88C1 98¢T 88¢T €8¢T 8¢t S/CT 89¢T €9¢T €9¢1 0S¢t 144" 144* ovet oveT LECT AuQ sakojdwz-H
X3aa3an
0TL V0L €0L 60L T0L 769 €69 T0L 69 €99 799 899 899 899 999 Sueld Odd 4%H [ejol
66€ 6¢€ T6¢€ 6E /8¢ 6.€ 6L¢ 123 v8€ £9¢ 89¢ 89¢ TLE 89¢€ 0/€ sueld Alie [ejo |
TT€ (453 [443 LT€ 1433 STE Vi€ LTE 0T€ 96¢ v6¢ 00¢ JAY4 00€ 96¢ sue|d 99Aojdw [ejo
T8¢ LLT 8LC 8/¢C T/¢ 9¢ S9¢ 0LC 69¢ 144 144 617¢C 9r¢ She E144 Odd 4 [ejoL
(43 67T T6T 0ST LT 1542 i 44 vl 6CT O€T 6C1 6CT L1 8¢T Aiwe4-4
6CT 8¢T L1 8¢T vt Tt et 8¢T 9T 6T1 STT oct LTT 81T L1T Ajuo eakojdwz-H
144 Ley 144 ey 0cY [434 1474 TEY Sy STy LTV 611 (444 44 Ty Odd H [ejoL
Lye Eve ove e ot¢ 8€¢ 8¢€¢ ve J444 8€T 8€¢C 6€C (444 e ve Awe4-H
41 78T S8T 68T 061 6T 06T 681 v8T LLT 6LT 081 08T 81 6/1 AuQ @akojdwz-H
(0dd) @3yy3438d 19373 F¥VYD 3n19
vece €9¢¢€ 08¢e 69C€ 8S¢CE LETE 00¢€ LTCE LVCE 9¢¢ce 9¢ce 0€CE 6TCE STce LTCE sueld OINH 4'8H [ejol
ETCT €CCT [ X44" €l 8T¢T 9TCT STCT 1414’ 6TCT LTCT LTCT [444) [444" 444" 0€cT sueld Aliure [ejo |
0SL 9vL 16 SYL JAZA (474 9€L 6v7L SSL Lyl Lyl (474 (474 Lyl SSL | + 9ohojdwg [ejoL
T6CT 144" 90¢€T TOET €6(T 64C1 6v(T ST €LCT ¢9CT 9T 99¢1 SSCT 444" (444} sue|d @akojdw [ejo ]
6VL1 ATA" 9.1 8G/.T 0S/T GELT 61T SCLT CSLT SV/T [474" 6VLT SV/T EVLT vSLT OWNH d [ejol
659 €99 999 99 LS9 659 99 €99 0/9 9/9 VL9 8/9 9/9 649 89 Anwed-4
8¢ 6L¢ 08¢ 6.€ 6L€ 0/€ 99¢ 89¢ LLE €LE CLE [443 SLE LLE 8¢ | + 99hoidwz-4
801 60L 8TL STL 474 90L 689 69 S0L 969 969 669 769 £89 069 Auo sakojdwz-4
S0ST (451 91ST T1ST 80ST C0ST 13143 434 Sev1 81T 81T 8YT ZA4" (444" ELVT OWH H [el0L
7SS 09§ JAS 6SS 19§ LSS 1SS 1SS 615 TvS €VS S 9IS S¥S 8vS Ajwe4-H
89¢€ £9€ TLE 99¢€ 89¢ (423 0/¢ I8¢ 8L€E vLE SLE 0LE £9€ 0/€ €LE | + 99hojdwz-H
€89 58§ 885 985S 6.5 €4S 09§ 095 899 999 999 £9S 199 LSS €SS AuQ @9kojdwiz-H
AdV AVIN a34 NV 03d AON 100 1ld3as [1snonv | Alnr aNnr AVIA AdV AVIN g34d NVl 3N719 OAH
(44114 Teoc NV1d

junod ueid 020c-61L0c-Al
}sna] @dueansuj dnoug) Ayunoo adiysdwey




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

2019 - Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
2020-Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
Jan-21
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December

January 22

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

P H P O P P B P P P A P P P B A P B P P A B B A P B AR B S R A B B PR

$

CLAIMS
4,743,800.39
4,992,711.55
6,002,513.39
4,691,042.28
5,951,683.60
5,242,909.22
3,462,952.74
5,939,797.85
5,166,325.71
4,136,764.22
5,655,235.07
5,125,066.32
4,478,889.48
5,222,819.59
5,353,177.63
3,329,731.92
4,511,071.96
4,464,097.48
7,826,890.70
4,823,789.64
4,771,553.13
5,348,857.12
4,979,230.59
4,604,432.34
5,094,645.16
4,866,097.70
5,055,328.42
6,209,756.93
5,272,497.71
5,201,232.55
4,233,942.93
4,199,688.21
4,013,790.09
4,857,186.73
4,665,928.58
5,328,234.25
3,186,088.18

> > >» >» >» > >» > > > > > > > > x> > >»r > > P >r > > P

AMOUNT PAID

R = - A A < A < < R - B = - - A - < < - = A A <2 A - B < B - B B < B < A < - < B~ S - R < <2 A <5 4

$

5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
4,956,200.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,519,500.00

> > >» > > > > > > > > > > rxr > x> >>r>»>>»r > > > > > >

A = Actual Info.

[TT €@ 9 & & B 6 &4 PO O B P B P B O P & PO & B PO PO P B P O & & A & A B & &# & B &

VARIANCE

(256,199.61)
(7,288.45)
1,002,513.39
(308,957.72)
951,683.60
242,909.22
(1,537,047.26)
939,797.85
166,325.71
(863,235.78)
655,235.07
125,066.32
(593,410.52)
150,519.59
280,877.63
(1,742,568.08)
(561,228.04)
(608,202.52)
2,754,590.70
(248,510.36)
(300,746.87)
276,557.12
(93,069.41)
(467,867.66)
22,345.16
(206,202.30)
(16,971.58)
1,137,456.93
200,197.71
128,932.55
(722,257.07)
(303,911.79)
(489,809.91)
353,586.73
162,328.58
824,634.25
(1,333,411.82)

CUMULATIVE VAR

P P P P P B B P P P PR P R A P L BB L PR P B P P PP B P B e B B

$

(506,682.20)
(513,970.65)
488,542.74
179,585.02
1,131,268.62
1,374,177.84
(162,869.42)
776,928.43
943,254.14
80,018.36
735,253.43
860,319.75
266,909.23
417,428.82
698,306.45
(1,044,261.63)
(1,605,489.67)
(2,213,692.19)
540,898.51
292,388.15
(8,358.72)
268,198.40
175,128.99
(292,738.67)
(270,393.51)
(476,595.81)
(493,567.39)
643,889.54
844,087.25
973,019.80
250,762.73
(53,149.06)
(542,958.97)
(189,372.24)
(27,043.66)
797,590.59
(535,821.23)

= Estimate based on some actual information




swied xy

saIM|IIN

uoI1e20]||e JUBWINBI NI
wniwaud Xy XapaN
swiep xy

asuadx3 suoyds|al
swie[d xyeue)
19UJBIU|

434 - LoueInsu| Yy1jesH
3ul||iq ssa430ud 11pny
2141933

sweJ3ouid ssaujaMm

1l snouep
72/61/T'||04Aed 19N
swiep xy
7z/s/T'||0ihed 19N
swied xy

swie| xyeue)
9suadx3 auoyda|al
NV[- 92ueJnsu| [eluaq
NV[ - 92euJnsu| a4
NWVT - 3uay

uef -aoueinsulay
Sutpunyaud wie) Ajyuo

SWwieD SAD
oves 90JNn0SJIaN]

pJeog 1uawalnay aJiysdweH
XY 2JeJIp3aA °an|g

swie SAD

NO3Vv

xyeue)

oves 1se2Wo)
1I9DH

uosuea N

pLO [euonenN

08¢€s 3l9e|lPM
00€s 318918435 sn3eued
SI9IIMNIIYD

swied SAD
S191MI3Y)D

Swie[d SAD

xyeue)

UOZIIDA

suj dnoJ9 ySOV - Idd
[enin|\ uolsog
0L¢s Ajjeay 15 Suy

dnoug Jauned yieas

SOA XXX sao9

S9A XXX

SOA XXX

SOA XXX

8L°€9€T0S9

06'90886¢
ey
70°/8S°C
TETS6'ETY
89°08€°9T¢€
6CSTT
09°SvE‘s
¥1°10C
07°T659
00°000°S
879
00°00S‘S
00'TSET
98'06.°0T
07°096C9¢
€1°8/L°0T
LE'S0V'9EE
08'6TE‘S
e
¥7£°G8T
ST6Y
00°00€‘T
LT EVT'68T
00'0056TSt

¢CLS
TZLS

0c¢LS
6T.S
8T/LS
LTLS
91/S
STLS
AYAS

€T1LS
60.LS
[4 745
TTLS
0T.LS

HOV 7207/97/1
ceoe/se/1
Leoe/set

HOV 1202/ve/T

HOV 7202/02/T
ceoe/oz/t
7eoz/oz/t
1eoe/oz/t
ceoz/oz/t
1eoz/oz/1
7eoz/oz/t
zeoz/oz/t

HOV 720z/0Z/T

HOV 7Z07/6T/T

HOV Cz0Z/TT/tT

HOV 720Z/S/T

HOV 7202/S/T
Teoe/e/T
7eoe/e/1
Teoe/e/T
7eo/e/T
reoz/e/t

M 7Z0TZ/E/T

M TT0Z/E/T




IMPORTANT REMINDER

Acknowledgment of Obligation to (1) Timely Enroll in Medicare Part A and Part B,
and (2) Timely Elect Post-Employment Health Insurance Coverage

Under M.G.L. c. 32B, § 18A, and according to the Town’s policy, all Town retirees and eligible
spouses are required to enroll in Medicare Parts A and B as soon as they are eligible (typically at
age 65).

Medicare-eligible individuals are required to sign up for Medicare Parts A and B in the three
months before their 65th birthday. All paperwork necessary to enroll in the Town’s retiree
health insurance must be received in the Treasurer/Collector’s office 30 days prior to the
enrollee’s Medicare effective date. According to the Town’s policy, retiree health insurance
coverage is only offered once upon retirement, and failure to properly enroll will lead to
forfeiture of the benefit.

If a retiring employee has an actively working spouse with non-Town health insurance coverage
(e.g., the actively working spouse has coverage through his or her own employer), the retiring
employee must sign a form at the time of retirement indicating whether the working spouse
intends to enroll in the Town’s health insurance program upon his or her own future retirement.

If a retiree is not eligible to enroll in Medicare (either individually or through spousal eligibility),
the retiree must submit proof certified by the federal government of ineligibility for Medicare
Part A and Part B coverage.! Written certifications of ineligibility must be submitted to the
Town Treasurer.

If a Medicare-eligible retiree, spouse, or dependent fails to timely enroll in Medicare Part A and
Part B, that person may be deemed ineligible to participate in the Town’s group health insurance
program. Furthermore, any financial penalties due to late enrollment will be the responsibility of
the retiree (or spouse or dependent).

All retirees must sign below and return this letter by DATE to the Town Treasurer’s office,
where a copy will remain on file.

Printed Name

Signature Date

' You and/or your spouse should contact your local Social Security Office for confirmation of
Medicare eligibility or ineligibility.
@




11)

2UN [RUBLILIBAOD Y} M Suejd aJedipayy 10 8/qIblfe S| U0 OU “9IUBISUINII By} Jeym Jdgew ou - Bupiiom Ajaaoe s| eafojduws inoA jf

DaIfje]/ea/0]dWe JNOA uo paseq s buiyfiaia jeyy s soquiswias oy bujyy Juepoduy SO 8yl

‘aIeIIPBY\ JO § PUB Y S)IE U] [[OIUS JSNU SISGUISUI SIqIDIS DIBIPayy Y] I1oAMOH
“ueld Ajwey e uo Aes ues Asy) ‘asedipayy 10) 8jqibife aie LWay) JO [fe JOU pue SIeqUIBL Z Uey} siow yum uejd Ajiuey e uo sy espal jf

‘pal1a. s dafojdwa nof i ueid a1edipayy e Jof 3jqibyjs osfe eJe Uapjiys Juspusdap pajqesip 8jqible aesipspyy

g pue y ui jjosud 3snwi sajqible aJedipayy - uejd Ajjey uo urewss ued (uanyppiyd pue asnods a|qibije a1edIPaAl B YUM G9 dbe Japun si 934130y
g pue vy uf jjosus 3snui s3)qibls aJedipap - uejd Ajjwey uo urewal ue) “(uaa)pjiyd Judpuadap pue asnods e Yiim a|qIb1e a4edIP3 A SI 931319y

(esnods-xa 10 asnods e ybnoayy sjqibije aq AYIA 9341184 9|qibIe a4e2ipaj\ uou e)

ue|d 24edIPSJA & Ul sjjodus asnods pue uejd aAl3oR [ENPIAIPUL UO 934133Y :asnods ajqiBije a1edIpalp & YyHm 9]qiBIje 24edIpajAl 10U S| .11y
sue|d a1ed1pa| Uo Yrog :2]q1B1e a1edIpaN SI 1eyl asnods yum a1qibie aiedIps|Al SI 99119y

sue|d a1ed1p3|A UO Yiog :asnods pa|qesip a|qibije aJedpay & yum 8[qiblje a1edIpsA SI 981119y

ue|d [enpiaipur ue uo asnods yum uejd aledipsy 21edIp3aIA 104 3|qibije 10U asnods e yum a|qibije aJedipai S 991119y

ueld atedipay ‘g pue y 21edIpajA Ylim 3|qibije a1edIpajA SI 924139y

g Led Pue \ LIEd BIEAPSY Ul j0IUS ISn (i 1)d T34 10f SjqIbife a.e Aey) se buoy se) siequisL Ajjure) Jiy}/sealal s|qibiye seapai jfy
sea/ojdwa painsy

1uun [eguawulanob ay} ybnoiy) uejd aledipajy e Joj ajqibije Jou aue Asy] “uejd sAnde ue uo ulewsal syuspuadap/seaiojduwia aAPY

ue|d 2AIIDE UO UleWDY G9 obe Japun asnods e yum Japjo/sg abe st aakojdwy
uejd 2AIOR UO UlBWISY 10 19A0/59 abe asnods e yym Jap|o/g9 abe si 9akojdwy
uejd aAIOE UO Ulewy 10 69 abe Japun Juspuadap pajgesip Yum Japjo/sg abe st sakojdwy
uejd dAIDE UO UlRWDY 10 J3A0 / 59 abe asnods e yum g9 abe Jepun si sakojdwig
ue|d aAI3OE UO UlRWDY 10 43A0 /59 abe si aakojdw]

Sea/0jdWa DULYIOM AjaAiDy

SANITIAIND ALITIFIDIT JHVYIIAIIN TVdIDINNIN




oo jsngeled @3Isniaiysawen e
11 odaJ ued noA ‘snojaidsns [iew siyl JPISUOI NOA J| JBpUSs 3yl 921uS0dal NOA ssajun suSWYdeIIE USdO 40 SHUI| 32112 10U OQ "uolezIueSIo 3y} JO 3PISINO WO} Pa1eUISIIO |1ewa SIYL :NOILNYD

90ST-0T6-8L6

¥¥€T0 VIN ‘Suinig

£ %09 Od

8T# uoiun |ooyds Suinig

J01eu1pJo0) ||0JAed pue $224n0S3Y UBWNH
pisoyAez uAjessar

uAjessar
‘suolisanb Aue aaey NOA JI In0 yoeau ases|d

‘papaau 4 SaIAISS Aw 12140 pinom | Suitssw syl Suninp dn paddals Apogou asuis Jeyy painsdiy asnl|

‘aw 4o} Allunpioddo poo8 e ag pjnom 1t pue SulIUNOY Ul SIS Aw uo Jupjiom
|OOYDS Ul W | JSA3MOY ‘Mo NOA se uoiisod Aw 01 Mau we | "1y} op 03 Sul|jiM 3¢ P|NOM | UOIHSOd 933UWIWOD SAIINIDXT B} ||l 01 Apogawos pasu |]11S NOA §|

‘S0 pue Apuid IH

[I1eIN-3 TYNY3LXT tuonned]

99]HWWOY) BAIINISXT 329fgns

eays a0f yuws Apuid 0L

AV 00:LL 2202 ‘9z Arenuer ‘Aepssupa Juag

<wodbuine® sohez> pisodhez ukjessar ‘wou4
ZEL R T e D Y

eays aof




oo jisngeled @isnJo4ysd e je
11 1odal ued NoA ‘snoididsns [1ews Siyy JSpIsuod NoA 4| "413puas aYy1 3zIu02a4 NOA sS3jUN sjuBWIYdeLIEe uado Jo $UIj DI 10U 0( "UOIEZIUESIO BY1 JO SPISINO W04 PRIRUISLIO |leWS SiYL INOILNVD

VIAL ‘PIOFULID
101ISI( SISBA\ PIOS AJUNOD) UIUEL]
J0)03II(T QAINOAXY “URDWY Uk

‘nok yuey[,

“QIOYMIS]O PUE S)PISNYOBSSLIA Ul $I0J00P [BOIPIU PASUIIL]
[y oTe KoY, SN 39409 03 1opir ue[d [euondo ue Jnoqe Yse pinom nok Jit arerdaxdde os prnom I ng 010Joq STy} IN0qe SHOY POYSE 94 N0K MouY |

‘003 ‘pnom
SIOQUISW ISNI], JSY}0 10adsns | pue — I9pLI SIY} J0J AT[enpIAIpUL Ked 0) SuI[Im oq p[NoM [ 'SI0)OP [eoTpatl onyredoimieu 19A00 03 SIIOI[0d 10 SIOPLI
19770 108} Ul ‘op K91} 1By} pres 01 o3yods [ UBtoMm 3y} 03e 120k MO] B SOIAIIS JSWOISNO S Po[eo AJ[euosiad | udym jey) po[[eddl | SUTUIOW ST,

-yoeoidde [eorpowr onsIjoy AJ[nJ € 195o1d pynom T udym s e st sy nq J0d AN Aw o[ [ ‘swoydwAs
Suuegur| owos dALY pue (AO) 103 AU | 'SI0}00P [BIIPIW oryredonyeu pasudol] 10§ 98819400 FULRIJO VINSIDY NOqe Uree st 0} PapIoap |

‘TIom no& sputy sty odoy |

‘aof TH
[[reN-d TVNYALXH uonne)]

s10320p dlyredoinieu :afgns

eays sof 0L

INd £2:2 220z 'Le Aenuer ‘Aepsiny ues
<WODIaD0ID@PWMSIY> JINMSD4-usswy uer wo.4

eays dof




VL 00s=71s 18|\ 18s0BRSSBW/S/WOY" [epod|iewasinoasAul/isdpy

"Aj34oys noA o01>eq 138 ||Im pue GPT @Yt 0 yeem sy Alljige|tene 1e )00] ||| ‘S9|mouy qog yiim Suasw e 1oy salep uipieday

“1apinoid o1yiedoanieu e e 98esan0d Joj Suoo| ase Asyl Aes Asyl usym
SueaW JaguiaW 3yl JBYM S| 1BU1 JUIYL 1,U0p | Ing ‘(Ased aylealg ‘xe[ayzayiealg ‘Wod wie) ‘@dedspeay :xa) sddy Sulyleaig uonenpsy ‘uonelpaln ‘1yJ el ‘Suoo 1o ‘sisoudAy
‘Adesay] aFesse|n 104 Jeak Jepuajed Jad Ajiwey sad 0QES 03 dn sISGUIBW asINGuIal [|Im pue pappe 3q ued jeyl Japll wesSoud Apog pue pullp e pappe Ajusdal am ‘s1ou Jayjoue uQ

“yuMmpom | sueld eddiunw ay3 Jo Aue uo
s19pld BUDIPAW d1y1edonieu AUE SSOUDE UNJ 1,udAey | 3]qe|ieA. 3¢ 1YSIW SIBPLI 1BYM U24B3sa1 0] W 33i| PINOM NOA § MOUY dW 13| 35B3|d "SJaqWawl ||e 1o ‘|9A3] uejd 3y je pappe
3q 01 paau pjnom 3|qe|iene aq ySiw Jey Japu AUy "910§9q SIY3 INOGE P33|} BA, M JUIYl | "BUIPAN JyledoinieN JIA0D 1ey) |qe|IBAR SISPLI 3.1e 313} PRUORUIW JaqUIaW 3y |

aJed-aAlleUIR)e-puy/a1e2-01sI|joy-puy/suondo-aied/faied-puy/anjgAw/S10 ewssoldan|q mmm//isdiy

- Japinoad e S3eulWOU,, 03 yul| e Os[e s1 a4ay3 ‘oFed iy} Wold "SIaquaw YINSEIE O3 JUN0DSIP € SI90 JapIAc.d s, Jaquaw Y1 9|qissod s3] '|00} Ya.ess Jopiroid
y3eay SAneuISI[e Y3 pue weioad JUNODSIP 2yl IN0Ge UOHEW.IOUI 03 3ul| B S| Mo|ag “WieB0ud Junodsip AjjenieN Ayiea SUIA Ino jo aSejueape axe} Ued siSquiaw USpullial e sy

~ “Alessadau Aj[BO1paW 10U PaJBPISUO ||1S S| AUIRIPSIA dlyredolnieN “BuRIPa AJeruswa|dwo) uo Adljod [BIIPAN JNO SI paydene ‘30f

Bud-Lgpabew 2" 1pd-uid supipay Aejuswajdwo) g/ | Y :sjuUsWyoeRY

$40}o0p 2iyiedoinieu 13y :3oafgng
woo ewsqaq@)|iyes-isied 1099
Biouboy@saol 0]
woo BwIsqoq@ulelunoyipiay :wol4
Wd /€' 2202 ‘1 el :sauidx3
Nd L€:€ 2T0T ‘L€ uer ‘PEAISISY
s10)00p dlyjedolnieu :3y
Bioyboy®saol

s10}o0p diyjedoinieu 3y

mal/ eBessopy spesnydessely Jo plelys enig ssoi) enig INY 0Z:6 '22/6/2




